


From: Ghazaleh Moayedi
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Re: APPLICATION STATUS
Date: Saturday, June 27, 2020 8:51:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Tammy!

Ghazaleh Moayedi, DO, MPH, FACOG
she/her/hers

On Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 7:23 AM Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
wrote:

Thanks,
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Malpractice

None Reported

Clinical %: 100

Admin %: 0

Employment: Staff Privileges: Affiliation:

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure

Page 5 of 5

Applicant Name:

Application ID: 

Moayedi, Ghazaleh Kinney 

300460
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From: bme@albme.org
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: Verification Mail
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 10:51:28 AM
Attachments: verification.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

please check the verification print





From: Registrations
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Verification for Ghazaleh Moayedi, DO
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:35:18 PM
Attachments: MOAYEDI, GHAZALEH.pdf

This sender might be impersonating a domain that's associated with your organization. Learn why
this could be a risk

Feedback

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Attached is a verification for Ghazaleh Moayedi, DO.
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From: Ghazaleh Moayedi
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Re: APPLICATION STATUS
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:32:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Addendum #2.gm.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Tammy -

Ghazaleh Moayedi, DO, MPH, FACOG
she/her/hers

On Fri, May 22, 2020 at 10:44 AM Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
wrote:
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From: Jessica Gher (AZ AZCOM 14)
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Reference Ghazaleh Moayedi
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:03:13 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

Addendum #3.gher.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
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OFFICIAL RECEIPT
KANSAS BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612

(785) 296-7413

RECEIPT NUMBER: 622349 DATE: 05/13/2020

NAME: LICENSE TYPE: FEE: LIC #:
GHAZALEH MOAYEDI DO APP $300

KBI $47
5.13.2020

AMOUNT:  347.00 TYPE: Check CH/CC #:  633

RECEIVED FROM:
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From: Ghazaleh Moayedi
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Re: KANSAS MISSING REQUIREMENT LETTER
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:51:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Best,

Ghazaleh Moayedi, DO, MPH, FACOG
she/her/hers

On Tue, May 12, 2020 at 9:30 AM Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
wrote:

Tammy Brown

Senior Administrative Assistant

Licensing Division

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Ste A

Topeka, KS  66612

Tammy.brown@ks.gov

www.ksbha.org
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Phone: 785-296-8824

Fax: 785-296-0852

Confidentiality Notice: This message is from the Licensing Division of the Kansas State
Board of Healing Arts and is intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may be privileged work
product, may constitute protected health information not subject to disclosure under
applicable federal or state laws, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the addressee, please promptly
delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error. E-mail is not a secure
medium and there is no guarantee e-mail information will remain confidential.  If you would
prefer not to receive future communication by e-mail, please notify the sender, Tammy
Brown, Licensing Analyst, Kansas State Board of Healing Arts.

The Kansas State Board of Healing Arts does not issue advisory opinions or render legal
advice or services. Any and all statements herein should not be construed as legal advice
relating to your particular situation or the establishment of an attorney-client relationship.
Any information provided by Board staff is for general guidance and does not necessarily
represent the opinions or position of the Board. The Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
disclaims any and all responsibility and makes no warranties or representations whatsoever
regarding the quality, content, completeness, or adequacy of the information provided on
this matter.  Board staff recommends you obtain independent legal counsel for an
application of the law to your particular situation.









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

Dr. Moayedi,

Thanks,

CONFIDENTIAL

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

 Ghazaleh Moayedi 
 Monday, June 8, 2020 9:32 PM

 Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
 Re: APPLICATION STATUS

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links
or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

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
Board of Healing Arts and is intended only for the addressee. The information contained
in this message is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may be privileged work
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
medium and there is no guarantee e-mail information will remain confidential.  If you
would prefer not to receive future communication by e-mail, please notify the sender,
Tammy Brown, Licensing Analyst, Kansas State Board of Healing Arts.

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
disclaims any and all responsibility and makes no warranties or representations
whatsoever regarding the quality, content, completeness, or adequacy of the information
provided on this matter.  Board staff recommends you obtain independent legal counsel
for an application of the law to your particular situation.



From: Ghazaleh Moayedi
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Re: APPLICATION STATUS
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 1:58:57 PM
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

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 6:16 AM Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
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
 Saturday, June 27, 2020 8:52 PM

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







Confidentiality Notice: This message is from the Licensing Division of the Kansas
State Board of Healing Arts and is intended only for the addressee. The information
contained in this message is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may be
privileged work product, may constitute protected health information not subject to
disclosure under applicable federal or state laws, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the addressee,
please promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error. E-mail
is not a secure medium and there is no guarantee e-mail information will remain
confidential.  If you would prefer not to receive future communication by e-mail, please
notify the sender, Tammy Brown, Licensing Analyst, Kansas State Board of Healing
Arts.

The Kansas State Board of Healing Arts does not issue advisory opinions or render
legal advice or services. Any and all statements herein should not be construed as legal
advice relating to your particular situation or the establishment of an attorney-client
relationship. Any information provided by Board staff is for general guidance and does
not necessarily represent the opinions or position of the Board. The Kansas State Board
of Healing Arts disclaims any and all responsibility and makes no warranties or
representations whatsoever regarding the quality, content, completeness, or adequacy of
the information provided on this matter.  Board staff recommends you obtain
independent legal counsel for an application of the law to your particular situation.





From: Ghazaleh Moayedi
To: Brown, Tammy [BOHA]
Subject: Re: APPLICATION STATUS
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:53:58 PM
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

On Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 12:08 PM Brown, Tammy [BOHA] <Tammy.Brown@ks.gov>
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




